

Contacts

Contacts

Investment and official organization	
Mozambique Government Portal	Address: Av. Guerra Popular, Nº 20, 2º Andar – Salas 201-205, Maputo Telephone: (+258) 21302241 / 309398 / 310375 Mobile: (+258) 823053450 E-mail: egov@gov.mz https://www.portaldogoverno.gov.mz/
Ministry of the Economy and Finance	Address: Av. Ahmed Sekou Touré nº 21 Maputo Telephone: (+258) 21490006/7 E-mail: info@mef.gov.mz https://www.mef.gov.mz/
National Institute of Statistics	Address: Av. Ahmed Sekou Touré nº 21 Maputo Telephone: (+258) 21356730 E-mail: infor@ine.gov.mz http://www.ine.gov.mz/
Mozambique Tax Authority	Telephone: (+258) 21344200 / 21320396 E-mail: linhadocontribuinte@at.gov.mz / denunciasdocontribuinte@at.gov.mz http://www.at.gov.mz/por
APIEX – Mozambique	Address: Av. 24 de Julho 1989 Caixa postal 493 Telephone: (+258) 21321291 http://invest.apiex.gov.mz/zh/homepage/
Confederation of Economic Associations of Mozambique	Address: Avenida Patrice Lumumba, 927, Maputo, Moçambique Telephone: (+258) 21321002 E-mail: Info@cta.org.mz https://cta.org.mz/

Investment and official organization	
Mozambique Foreign Trade Portal	http://portalcomercioexterno.gov.mz/en
Inhambane Provincial Government	Address: Av. de Independência, C.P. nº 17, – Inhambane Telephone: (+258) 29320982 E-mail: info@inhambane.gov.mz https://www.inhambane.gov.mz/por
Vilankulo District Government	Telephone: (+258) 29382036
Vilankulo City Council	Telephone: (+258) 29382030/1 E-mail: cmcvilankulo@yahoo.com
Legal organization	
Mozambique Bar Association	Address: Av. Julius Nyerere 3142, Maputo Telephone: (+258) 21414743 / 823038218 E-mail: info@oam.org.mz https://www.oam.org.mz
Diplomatic mission	
Embassy of the People's Republic of China in the Republic of Mozambique	Address: Rua Beijo da Mulata, No.73, Sommerschild II, Maputo Telephone: (+258) 21491560 / 826223383 E-mail: chinaemb_mz@mfa.gov.cn http://mz.chineseembassy.org/chn/
The Economic and Commercial Section of the Embassy of the People's Republic of China in the Republic of Mozambique	Address: Maputo Beijo da Mulata 73 Sommerschild II. Telephone: (+258) 21485454 E-mail: mz@mofcom.gov.cn http://mz.mofcom.gov.cn/